Housing & Community Development
Department Report

To: Albert Childress, City Manager @ Date: June 8, 2023
From: Tina Burns, Housing & Community Development Director

Subject: May 2023 Housing & Community Development Department

Housing & Community Development

e Housing related inquiries received for the month: 10
e Workforce Development Compliance inquiries received for the month: 5
e Workforce Development Project Inquiries: 2
e Current Workforce Housing / Affordable Housing Projects in review or in progress:
o Bahama Village Lofts
o Poinciana Place Project
e Community Outreach Events attended: 2
e Strategic Plan items completed:
o Worked with Habitat for Humanity to schedule the remaining Homeownership
Education Workshops for 2023.
e Transfer of the Community Development Office (CDO) from the Housing Authority back
to the City of Key West is in process. This will be ongoing for the next 4-5 months.
e Met with local business managers to discuss potential workforce housing initiatives ideas
through TDC funding.
e Presented at the Interfaith Ministerial Alliance May Board Meeting.
e Participated in the City Strategic Planning retreat.



